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Description of corner evidence found:

Found ancient fence corner with fence remains extending to the North and
a field berm extending to the East. This location aﬁrnn within 2 1/2'
of J.C. Arnold’s remeasurement distance reported in his 1889 survey.

The fence corner was accepted as the best remaining evidence of the
original corner location.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Set 2 1/2" brass cap on 1 1/4" by 30" galvanized iron pipe, 24" in the ground
and surrounded with a mound of earth and stone.

Set steel fence post 2" North of the corner and attached witness corner sign.
There are farmed fields West and South of the corner point.
Referenced the corner as followst

A 5/8" by 30" iron pin with 1 1/2" yellow plastic cap bears N 10 1/2°W 12.7°
A 5/8" by 30" iron pin with 1 1/2" yellow plastic cap bears N 29°E 27.8’.

A 5/8" by 30" iron pin with 1 1/2" yellow plastic cap bears N 37 1/2°E 7.5°.
A 5/8" by 30" iron pin with 1 1/2" yellow plastic cap bears N 78 1/2°E 18,1°,

The 1 1/2" yellow plastic caps are marked "W.R. Wells, PLS 110&".
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